# SUMMIT COUNTY PICKLEBALL ASSOCIATION Board Meeting Minutes Wednesday, March 12, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 6:10pm by President Lori Miller.

The following directors were present at the meeting: Lori Miller, Linda Bush, Julie Worthington, Dana Cottrell, Laura Lowe, Tommy Gogolen

Absent with notice: Tracy Glass, Richard Stetzer

### **APPROVAL OF AGENDA:**

\*One addition to the agenda: Summer Kick-Off

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

\*The minutes from the December 11, 2024 Board meeting were approved as outlined.

### FINANCIAL REPORT (Lori M.):

- a. 2025 Budget approval the 2025 budget was unanimously approved by the Board
- b. SCPA checking account \$3878.75/Savings accounts \$31,916.34
- c. 2025 Budget updates reviewed and approved financials from 2/28/25

### **WEBSITE & MEMBERSHIP UPDATES:**

- a. Membership Update (Laura L.) current membership is 488
- b. Website Updates Chris J. doing a great job with newsletters and updates

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- a. SRC & BRC spring schedules (Julie W.) Spring League April 5th May 3rd, 6-9pm SRC intermediate/advanced divisions. BRC - no programming! Tommy also reported BRC has still not initiated an afterschool pickleball program.
- b. Storage unit mini storage in Silverthorne (Lori M.) we are renting a monthly storage unit at the Mini Storage in Silverthorne Unit #43 for \$135/month.
- c. DUPR management Josh is no longer handling DUPR for the club. Lori and Mark are now in charge and will try to hold DUPR events this summer.
- d. Summer Kick-Off Pickleball Potluck- scheduled for **June 18th**, **9am in Dillon**. We'd like all Board members in attendance if possible.

### **ONGOING BUSINESS:**

a. Keystone/Bed Bath Beyond venue updates (Julie W.) - Adam - had a phone conversation with Adam on the latest info. 3rd Shot is opening a third location down in Denver in Centennial - 13 courts, the largest indoor facility in Colorado. They have also been very busy with the opening of their Reno and Indiana facilities. Still very interested in Summit County. They have continued to be in contact with Bed, Bath, & Beyond and says they are now not moving towards a major retailer, but have shown interest in a pickleball facility. Adam says the first priority for him and his investors is to have a management team in place. He specifically asked me about Josh and Mandy Underwood. We also discussed Tommy Gogolen, Stuart Reddell, and Mark Miller. I then asked Adam if they had a potential manager working already for 3rd Shot that may be interested in a move to the mountains. He said they do have one guy, but not sure they are willing to give him up in his current role. SO - good news, in general. I also asked him if the Keystone Tennis Center was off the radar. He said Keystone management wants to give the tennis vendor a chance, so temporarily off the radar, but not permanently.

- b. Pickle in the Snowy Peaks recap (Julie W.) 90 players, one pool of kiddos, 15K raised, so successful and such a positive vibe. Thanked BRC with three new indoor nets.
- c. Pickle in the Peaks July 17-19, 2025 (Julie W.) We have been approved to be sponsored by Selkirk for our tournament this summer. This sponsorship includes: 200 Pro S1 balls, 200 wristbands, 7 \$20 gift card, 1 LUXX paddle for a raffle, 2 Selkirk backpacks, promotional banner, 20 Selkirk core performance hats for our volunteers all retailed for over \$1,000. SCPA paid \$270. Very excited about the additional credibility this sponsorship will add to Pickle in the Peaks.

# **BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:**

Mark: \*recommends we add City Market Community Rewards program and Demo Paddle Reps to every newsletter and to our website.

Lori: \*please continue to keep Rick Birney in our thoughts and prayers

Julie \*rally scoring - the SRC wants to rally score this summer at drop-in. After a Board discussion, it was decided that it is not within the best interest of our players to attempt to shift to rally scoring this summer. Will open up discussions again for our next indoor season.

\*summer leagues - discussed whether or not this is a program we need to offer for the summer. The Board decided we have enough outdoor courts and other mixers, so there is not a need.

\*we have a new sportswear vendor - "Drop Shot Pickleball" - up and running on our website now. More options, better quality and more reliable shipping.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:10pm.

Julie Worthington, SCPA Secretary

Next meeting: June 11, 2025 Angler Mountain Ranch Clubhouse 367 Fly Line Dr. Silverthorne, CO 80498